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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 914814)
Attachments: 00339-11.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When repfying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

1/14/2011
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From: ‘ Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 8:14 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices r , Consum
Cc: Anna Williams : Administrative [] PZ% Ep . 6
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted YCUMENT NQ. D% (
Date and Time: 11/1/2010 8:13:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 090322-WU )

Filename / Path: 080322.order.101210.agenda.arw.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER DENYING REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PLAN AND

REQUIRING PAYMENT OF REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
AME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pear@osceola.org Yes
County
0&S Water Company, Inc. WLU538 oswatercompany@embargmail.com No
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 501282)
Attachments: 09064-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

117172010
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State of lorida

Public Serfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE QOFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: W Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: e

wce of Fi!ing_of Staff Recommendation

I

Notice is being given that a statf recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See atfached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http:.//www floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

[ hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.

COCLMENT NoMRL-ATE
8253 0oCT-1 2

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERKE
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARDU{ {71/ 85101

State of Florida
et

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 CLERK
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: September 30, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Kaproth) KK .:,Q/ @
Office of the General Counsel (A. Williams) k?_\,

RE: Docket No. 090322-WU — Request to establish payment plan for 2008 regulatory
assessment fees by O&S Water Company, Inc. in Osceola County.

AGENDA: 10/12/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Note that this recommendation shouid be taken up after

the recommendation for Docket No. 100400-WU.,

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSCAECR\WP\(90322.RCM.DOC

Case Background

0&S Water Company, Inc. (O&S or Utility) is a Class A water utility located in Osceola
County. According to the Utility’s 2009 Annual Report, it serves approximately 2,186
residential customers, 29 commercial customers, and 858 irrigation customers. O&S is in the
South Florida Water Management District. The 2009 Annual Report reflected annual operating
revenues of $1,205,487 and net operating income of $56,008.

On May 4, 2009, the Utility requested a payment plan for the outstanding balance of its
2008 regulatory assessment fees (RAFs). In its request, O&S indicated that it would make
monthly payments of $2,500 until the 2008 RAFs were paid. In response to staff’s data request ‘

i_‘-l}l:!.'H‘z‘h" H*,“?’:’?P.‘EE:J':
48158 sep e
FPSC-CO?“.NSS'.OH CLERK
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 4:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 016342)

Attachments: Recommendation 08158.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/30/2010
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No., ©99322-WS Date Docketed: ©5/29/2009 Title: Request to establish payment plan for 2008 regulatory assessment
fees by 08S Water Company, Inc. in Osceola County.

Company: 0&S Water Company, Inc.

\%C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
__Admlnisfrative_“Parﬁm_“Consumer
DOCUMENT No. 08253-/o

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“()” indicates OPR) | x| I x 7T x ] | | i |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 18 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBIECT TO REVISION,
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-677¢
Due Dates
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
18.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15,
16.
i7.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
- | 3s.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials: OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
49,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is pate:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKB15-C (Rev. 84/907) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080322-WS Date Docketed: 05/29/2008 Title: Request to establish payment plan for 2008 regulatory
assessment fees by 0&S Water Company, Inc. in Osceola County.
Company: O0&S Water Company, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) I x ] x | x ] | | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Kaproth [:(ﬂ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 08/20/2009
2. _i\genda NONE 09/01/2009
3. Standard Order NONE 09/21/2009
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 10/30/2009
5
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Hartman 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/08/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38,
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED | MM | AG SK (%) ED MM AG SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090322-WS Date Docketed: 05/29/2009 Title: Request to establish payment plan for 2008 regulatory
assessment fees by 0&S Water Company, Inc. +in Osceola County.

Company: O0&S Water Company, Inc.
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PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler/

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

~

Page 1 of 1
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assigned the full Commission decides the case,
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